From: Luehrmann, Laura M.

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 12:34 PM

To: Edwards, Sue <susan.edwards@wright.edu>

Cc: Senate Executive Committee <senate-ec@wright.edu>; Raymer, Michael L.
<michael.raymer@wright.edu>; Faculty Office <facultyoffice@wright.edu>
Subject: Notification from the Faculty Office

Dear President Edwards,

Per procedures approved by the Wright State Faculty Senate in October 2017, | am writing to
inform you that the Faculty Office has received the required number of verified signatures on
an independently circulated petition calling for a vote of confidence/no confidence. Attached
please find a copy of the petition.

Please note that the 10-day period for preparing a written rebuttal will close at 5pm April 7t",
and the ballot will be distributed to all eligible faculty for a 10 day period (April 9 — April 22,
S5pm).

After the ballot closes, the Faculty Office will prepare a report within 5 business days.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Laura

Laura M. Luehrmann, Ph.D. (she/her)

Professor of Political Science

Faculty President

Director, M.A. Program in International and Comparative Politics
School of Public and International Affairs

Wright State University, Dayton OH USA

From: Luehrmann, Laura M.

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 12:42 PM

To: Martin, John A <john.a.martin@wright.edu>; Sturm, Rachel E <rachel.sturm@wright.edu>; Williams,
Scott D. <scott.williams@wright.edu>; Chai, Hannah H <hannah.chai@wright.edu>; Bashir, Huma Aman
<huma.bashir@wright.edu>; Garber, Fred D. <fred.garber@wright.edu>; Ganapathy, Subhashini
<subhashini.ganapathy@wright.edu>; Rizki, Mateen M. <mateen.rizki@wright.edu>; Faragher, Megan
Lynn <megan.faragher@wright.edu>; Pedler, Steven J. <steven.pedler@wright.edu>; Anderson, Liam
<liam.anderson@wright.edu>; Carrafiello, Susan B. <susan.carrafiello@wright.edu>; Hubbard, Amelia
<amelia.hubbard@wright.edu>; Mcllvenna, Noeleen <noeleen.mcilvenna@wright.edu>; McGinley, S.F.
<sarah.mcginley@wright.edu>; Jennings, Hope E. <hope.jennings@wright.edu>; Orlowski, Marietta A.
<marietta.orlowski@wright.edu>; Bennett, Eric S <eric.bennett@wright.edu>; Overman, Irina Vasiliu
<irina.vasiliu@wright.edu>; Oroszi, Terry L <terry.oroszi@wright.edu>; Barbee-Crim, Jennifer
<jennifer.barbee-crim@wright.edu>; Richmond, Misty M <misty.richmond@wright.edu>; Cigrang, Jeff
<jeffrey.cigrang@wright.edu>; Corbett, Adrian M. <adrian.corbett@wright.edu>; Teed, Rebecca
Elizabeth <rebecca.teed@wright.edu>; Rowley, Eric N. <eric.rowley@wright.edu>; Wooley, Dawn P.
<dawn.wooley@wright.edu>

Cc: Boyd, Brian T. <brian.boyd@wright.edu>; Raymer, Michael L. <michael.raymer@wright.edu>; Faculty
Office <facultyoffice@wright.edu>

Subject: FW: Notification from the Faculty Office


https://www.wright.edu/faculty-senate/about/faculty-senate-procedures

Dear Faculty Senators,

Below, please find the message that | sent to Dr. Edwards as part of our procedures for a vote
of confidence / no-confidence.

As you share this information with your constituents, please note that we are following
“Procedure 2” outlined in our Procedures for Votes of Confidence / No-Confidence which were
approved by the Faculty Senate in October 2017: https://www.wright.edu/faculty-
senate/about/faculty-senate-procedures.

Thank you,

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

